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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail com]

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 817.06 AM

To: Doug Band B : RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Request for help B6

OKk.

— Original Message —-~—
From. Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fn Oct 09 07;27:20 2009
Subject: Fw: Request for help

Not getting involved nor want to do him a favor

—-—-- Original Message ——
From' Doug Band

To: ‘ephi | <ephil | . ‘
Sent: Fri Oct 09 07 26:56 2009
Subject: Re: Request for help

Unfortunately, we don't
Will check around
Thx

—— Onginal Message -~

From: Ephi Gildor 4
To:'DBand  [<DBan
Sent. Fri Oct 09 05 19.55 2009
Subject: Fw: Request for help

Doug please see my email below

| wonder If u can help

The other possibiltty is if you know the ceo of freeport

Itis a new orleans based company that run the biggest gold mine in the world near the mountarn

They can approve anything in this areaand in fact in the past approved for very selected people to go via the mine
| wonder if you or the president know somewhere in the company

We are so desperate

We planned this expedition for many months

Respectfully
Ephi

—- Original Message ——

From: Ephi Gildor

To: ‘abedinh@state gov' <abedinh@state.gov>
Sent: Fri Oct 09 05:09:08 2009

Subject: Request for help

Hi huma

| am in papua indonesia

We are 6 members in expedition attempting to try to climb the tallest mountain in the oceania
The name of the mountain is carstensz (it was done before)

We travelled for 10 days and currently we are in small town called nabire

We were suppose to ﬂy for 1 hour with helicopter to base camp

The helicopter was missing a part which arrnved

Because of local politics they do not approve our flight

We are so desperate and | wonder if you can help us
Probably one phone call can help a lot to solve the issue because it Is just local politics

Respectfully
Ephi

This message contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the named
addressee, you should not disseminate or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this

- email by mistake, and please delete this email from your system This message should not be construed as an invitation or offer to
buy or sell any securities or financial instruments.

ANINAIANAr
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From: Doug Band

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, RAE

To: Huma Abedin RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Fw: Attempt to connect GEN Shalikashvili and SEC Clinton

----- Original Message «----
From: Doug Band
. To: ‘rachel.mclain - <rachel.mclain
Sent: Wed Apr 14 17:11:36 2010
Subject: Re: Attempt to connect GEN Shalikashvili and SEC Clinton .

Thx

Unfortunately, | can't be of help as you understand the complex issues involved

| will forward your note to them

---=- Qriginal Message ----- S
From: rachel.mclairﬂ‘ <rachel.mclain{ j
To: dband( <dband —
Sent: Wed Apr 14 17:09:06 2010

Subject. Attempt to connect GEN Shalikashvili and SEC Clinton

Doug,

Thank you for sharing Huma's email and phone contact information with Mrs, Shalikashvili. | have been working on
connecting General Shalikashvili to Secretary Clinton in hopes that they might speak for a few minutes about a request for
her to give the keynote at an event in D.C. in June. | realize that it is quite late in the game, so | have attempted to
contact Huma to ask her to reference the Secretary's calendar and see if anytime on June 17 & 18th might be available
for this speaking engagement. | certainly understand how busy the Secretary is these days, therefore making Huma quite
busy as well. My first attempt to contact her was a week or so ago. I've left both voicemails and sent an email. General
Shalikashvili is asking for just a moment of the Secretary's time. He understands that it is unlikely that her schedule would
be free during that time, but is inclined to ask her about her interest level in this event and if she is unavailable, ask her
about her interest in a future event. When | spoke to the General's son and Mrs. Shalikashvili, they directed me to speak
with you. Is there anyway that you might be able to assist with the coordination of a short phone call from the Secretary.
My apologies is not within your normal daily activities. Any assistance and/or advice would be appreciated.
My number is and the General can be reached directly at Thank you in advance. .

Warm Regards,

Rachel McLain
Executive Assistant to General John M. Shalikashvili

HA 09/01/2015
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